(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pickue [] warr

[ ] maL

{(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status
Special |nstructions to Filing Officer:
Office Use Only
oA

AW

o

AR IRN

900158459789




Page 1 of 1

Lilliston, Melinda

From: Foulk, Pam [Pam@farr.com]

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 9:07 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: 009822.0003 : Southwest Florida Medical Enterprise, LLC - Document No. H0S000164640

We filed Articles for the referenced company on July 16, 2009 and note that the street address on the
letter of confirmation was incorrectly spelled.

We would appreciate your correcting the address to read as follows: 197 Roselle Court, Port Charlotte,
Florida 33952. \

Would you please fax the corrected letter to us for our records. o<§]

Thanks, Pam. ' P é

Pam S. Foulk

Florida Registered Paralegal oa-
Secretary to Gary A. Kahle

Farr, Farr, Emerich, Hackett and Carr, P.A.

99 Nesbit Street

Punta Gorda, Florida 33950
Phone: 941-639-1158

Fax: 941-639-0028
E-mail: pfoulk@farr.com
www.farr.com

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. 1f you
.are not the intended recipient, please respend to the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original e-mail.

Statement required by U.S. Treasury Department: To the extent this message contains tax advice, the U.S. Treasury
Department requires us to inform you that any advice in this e-mail is not intended or written by our firm to be used, and
cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of aveiding any penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue
Code. Advice from our firm relating to Federal tax matters may not be used in promoting, marketing or recommending any
entity, investment plan or arrangement to the taxpayer.
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